Sterne, Priscilla

Evidence SE10b-3 Food Service Invoice

From: Carley-Spanier, Kathy

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 13:08
To: Sterne, Priscilla

Subject: FW: Emailing: Order.html

Here is the food bill for Heart Fair...proof/evidence

From: Nair, Mitha <Mitha.Nair@greenwichhospital.org>
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 12:21 PM

To: Carley-Spanier, Kathy <Kathy.Carley-Spanier@greenwichhospital.org>

Subject: FW: Emailing: Order.html

Heart and Stroke Fair 2019 Food Order

From: Foscante, Brigitte

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 11:42 AM

To: Nair, Mitha <Mitha.Nair@greenwichhospital.org>
Subject: Emailing: Order.html

. ¥*
sodexo
Catering at Greenwich Hospital

5 Perryridge Road,Greenwich,CT 06830
(203) 863-3663

Customer Information
First Name: brigitte
Last Name: foscante
Department: CHGH
.,_brigitte.lundgren-
Emaﬂ:'fosiante@grienwichhospital.org
Phone: 203-863-4444

Click To
View Policies.
Initial to

Accept.:

Payment Information

Payment

Cost Center
1ype:

Order Name: Heart Fair

ORDER #5299

Wednesday, 2/6/2019
Ordered On: 1/15/2019

Confirmed

Delivery / Pickup
Information

Se.lect Catering at Greenwich Hospital
Location:

Method: On Site Delivery

Delivery
Contact:
Delivery

Phone:

Room #/
Name:NOble ALL (123)

Serviceware: Disposable

brigitte foscante

8634444

Order Information




Evidence SE10b-3 Food Service Invoice

Approval : : .
plg .1.marc.kosak(a),qreenwwhhosmtal.org Ol FJount. 3t
mail: Pick-up/
Cost Center2 4415 Delivery Wednesday, 2/6/2019
Number: Date:
Event Start
. 7:00 AM
Time:
Event End
; 11:00 AM
Time:
FOOD Qty. Price Ext.
A la Carte Food - Bagels - each Qty. Price Ext.
o Whole wheat cut in Half - (Special Instructions) 80 $1.25 $100.00
A la Carte Food - Cup Yogurt, Individual - each Qty. Price Ext.
o Whole wheat cut in Half - (Special Instructions) 80 $2.35 $188.00
Potato Chips - each Qty. Price Ext.
Added as place holder for 80 pieces of whole fresh fruit 80 $1.25 $100.00
Potato Chips - each Qty. Price Ext.
80 $1.25 $100.00
BEVERAGES Qty. Price Ext.
Coffee and Tea Service by the 1.5 Liter Airpot
Order Freshly Brewed Regular and Decaffeinated Coffee, Regular and Herbal Teas Qty. Price Ext.
- Offered by the 1.5 Liter Airpot - Serving Approximately 9 20 $12.50 $250.00
o Please include milk., sugar - (Special Instructions)
- 5 Qty. Price Ext.
Bottled Orange Juice - each 30 $2.50 $200.00
- = Qty. Price Ext.
Nestle Pure Life Water - each 30 41.25 $100.00
Order Totals
Sub Total $1,038.00
Order Total $1,038.00
Balance Due $1,038.00
Special Instructions
please add whole oranges, apples and bananas for 80 people
Ovder #5299

This message originates from the Yale New Haven Health System. The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential. If
you are the intended recipient you must maintain this message in a secure and confidential manner. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately and destroy this message. Thank you.





